
Email TRANSMISSION 
Golder Associates Ireland 
Town Centre House 
Dublin Road 
Naas 
Co. Kildare, Ireland 

Telephone: +353 (45) 87441 1 
Facsimile: +353 (45) 874549 

Email: info@golder.ie 
http://www.golder.com 

DATE: 04 May 2006 JOB NO: 

TO: Ann Bosley TOTAL PAGES: 1 

FROM: Angelique Erasmus EMAIL: aerasmus@golder.com 

RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

This is to confirm change of Company name from Environment & Resource Management Ltd. 
to Golder Associates Ireland. The address has chanced as well from 3 Tara Court, Dublin Rd, 
Naas, Co. Kildare to Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland. 

As seen above. 

Best regards, 
Angelique Erasmus 

Hard copy to follow by mail: 0 Yes  No 

Please advise immediately if any pages are not received 

The document(s) included in this transmission are intended only for the recipient(s) named above and contain privileged and 
confidential information. Any unauthorised disclosure, dissemination or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If 
your have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify our receptionist by telephone and destroy the 
transmission. Thank you. 

OFFICES IN IRELAND. UK. FINLAND, GERMANY, HUNGARY, ITALY. FRANCE, SPAIN, PORTUGAL, SWEDEN, CANADA, USA, PERU, CHILE, BRAZIL. 
AUSTRALIA, NEW ZEALAND, INDONESIA, HONG KONG. THAILAND 

Company Registered In Ireland No 297875. At Trident House, Dublin Road, Naas. Co. Kildare. Ireland 
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